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Our Ref: 06F.PA0048
P.A.Reg.Ref:
Your Ref: An
Bord
/’
Pleanala
Dorota Richards
Environmeéntal Protection Agency
Headquarters, Po Box 3000
Johnstown' Castle Estate
Co. Wexford ‘
Y35 W821
27th March 2017
Re: A Materials Processing and Transfer Facility of up to 170,000
‘ tonnes per annum capacity at Millennium Business Park,
' b . Cappagh Road,
Dublin 11.
Dear Madam,

An Bord Pleanala acknowledgesreceipt of your letter dated 22nd Marclgf()ﬂ requesting observationsin relation to the

above mentioned application for an licence, pursuant to the r0v151 SCCthIl 87(1D) of the Environmental Protectlon )
pp p p

Agency Act, 1992, as amended.

\o*
The Board will revert to you in due course in relation to tl@%\aﬁ%r
{\
If you have any queries m the meantime, please coxgé@tgb‘e undersigned officer of the Board
<<°"§Q
Yours faithﬁllly, &
Q
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M_Qu

Sinead Mclnerney

Executive Officer

DirectiLine:(‘)l-8737295
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